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FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMC6468A AND SMP7260G ON 27/08/2020

From: Teo, Ericweihong

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com, assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Hor, Yinrul, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September, 2020 8:28:37 AM

Attachments: SMP7260G GIA Report for SMP7260G GIA Report for PRI.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist on attached PRI.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AIG

Claim Adjuster II, 

Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Teo, Ericweihong 

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:27 AM

To: Pamela Pamela <pamela@yoga-legal.com>

Cc: winnie@yoga-legal.com; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa 

<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni 

<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMC6468A AND 

SMP7260G ON 27/08/2020

Without Prejudice

Your Reference: CY.SMP7260G.20.NA.wp(PT)

Our Reference  : 2901281263SG003 

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.

Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our appointed surveyor 

for the pre-repair inspection.

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

From: Pamela Pamela <pamela@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>
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Cc: winnie@yoga-legal.com; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa 

<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni 

<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMC6468A 

AND SMP7260G ON 27/08/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 
INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SMP 7260G & SMC 6468A ON 27.08.2020 @ 19:25HRS ALONG TAMPINES 
STREET 42

Thank you for your reply and we refer to the matter above. 

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose a 
surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Lee Kok Weng
2. Seah Kwang Boon
3. Amas Ong Poh Meng
4. United Appraisal And Management Pte Ltd 
5. Louis Ng

Please be informed that if we do not hear from youwithin 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as 
per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to the 
any of the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert'.

We will accordingly inform you who the "single joint expert" is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair survey.

Regards,

Pamela

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel   :  (65) 6292 5838

Fax  :  (65) 6292 5938

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may 

contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the 

information contained herein.  Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 

6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 3:02 PM Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment.

这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。

นี�คอืการรกัษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความที�เขา้รหสัลบัเพื�ออ่านมนัใหเ้ปิดไฟลท์ี�แนบมา

이것은안전하고암호화된메시지입니다.그것을읽으려면첨

부파일을엽니다.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, 

membuka attachment.

Click here by 2020-09-08 15:02 +08 to read your message. 

After that, open the attachment. 

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If 
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts 
thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, 
Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com
To: pamela@yoga-legal.com
Cc: winnie@yoga-legal.com ,Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com ,NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com ,Yinrul.Hor@aig.com ,Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMC6468A AND SMP7260G ON 27/08/2020
Date: Tue, 1 Sep 2020 07:02:13 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference: CY.SMP7260G.20.NA.wp(PT)

Our Reference : SMC6468A

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your 

motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as 

a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single 

joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out 

by the single joint expert.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 10:01 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims­Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Winnie Phee <winnie@yoga-legal.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre­repair inspection for Non Injury Motor Accident Cases Road Traffic Accident Involving Motor Vehicles SMP 7260G & 

SMC 6468A on 27.08.2020 at about 19:25hrs along Tampines Street 42

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Our Ref            :           CY.SMP7260G.20.NA.wp(PT)

Your Ref          :           Your insured vehicle– SMC 6468A 

1 September 2020

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

(Motor Claims Department)

78 Shenton Way #07-16

Singapore 079120                                                                              BY EMAIL

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION 

PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SMP 

7260G & SMC 6468A ON 27.08.2020 @ 19:25HRS ALONG TAMPINES STREET 42

We are instructed by Accurate Leasing Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 27.08.2020 at about 19:25hrs along Tampines 

Street 42 involving our client’s customer’s vehicle registration number SMP 7260G and vehicle registration number SMC 6468A driven 

by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement report is enclosed.

As the result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please 

let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If 

we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further 

reference to you.

At the same time, our proposed list of surveyors is appended as below:-

1. Lee Kok Weng

2. Seah Kwang Boon

3. Amas Ong Poh Meng

4. United Appraisal And Management Pte Ltd

5. Louis Ng

Workshop Address :      M/s. Neo Automotive Pte Ltd

       53 Ubi Ave 1

       #05 – 44 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

       Singapore (408934)

       Mrs. Neo (9091 4853)

       Fax no : 6385 8262

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
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